Clarifications No. 4, July 19, 2012 — SBD 1-15/1-215 Design-Build Project Contract No. 08-0K7104

;I;C Category Document Section Clarification Response

81 3 Book 1 4 Substantial Completion is noted as 840 working days Yes the total contract duration is 960 Working Days.
after the execution of the Design-Build Contract, but
Design-Builder shall achieve Final Acceptance within 120
days following Substantial Completion. Will the contract
be issued with a duration of 960 Working Days?

82 1 Book 1, Book 2 43.2,6.2.1.2.1 Based on our communications with private and public The Department has considered the issue presented by the
utility owners, the 840 Working Days to Substantial Proposer and decided to not modify the position reflected in
Completion provided in Book 1, Section 4.3.2 is not the RFP documents at this time.
adequate. Can the number of Working Days to
Substantial Completion be increased?

83 3 Book 1, Book 2 6,6.2.1.1 Book 1, Section 6 suggests that the Design-Builder will Section 6.2.1.1, third bullet was deleted in Addendum No. 6.
be compensated via a change order for inaccurately The Design-Builder is responsible for the investigative
portrayed utilities. Book 2, Section 6.2.1.1 (third bullet) activities outlined in Book 2, Section 6.3.3, including
states that the Contract Price includes contingencies potholing existing utilities to the extent required by the
deemed adequate by the Design-Builder to cover the Project Development Procedures Manual, Appendix LL,
possiblility the existing utility information provided is not | “Policy on High and Low Risk Underground Facilities Within
accurate. Please clarify how the Design-Builder is to be Highway Rights of Way”. This work must be completed
compensated for utilities which are inaccurately within 90 days of NTP1, as noted in the aforementioned
portrayed in the RFP Documents. section. Prior to completion of such investigations, the

Design-Builder is entitled to a change order for inaccuracies
subject to the terms of Book 1, Section 6.2.1. Once the
Design-Builder completes its investigations, all known
Utilities shall be assumed to have been identified with
"Reasonable Accuracy", as defined in Book 1, Section
6.2.1.1.1. Change orders for undiscovered utilities shall still
be subject to the terms of Book 1, Section 6.2.1.2.

84 3 Book1, Book2 6.1.1.3,7.1 Book 2, Section 7.1 — General states “The Departments The deadline to provide access to the R/W identified in
deadline to provide access to the parcels identified in Exhibit 7-A R/W Map is April 30, 2014. So April 30, 2014 is
the R/W Work Map, Exhibit 7-A is April 30, 2014.” When | the date that will be used to determine the delay in
determining the delay to providing access as described providing access to the R/W.
in Book 1, Section 6.1.1.3, will the dates shown on
Exhibit 7-A or April 30, 2014 be used?
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85 3 Book 1, Book 2 9.2,24.3.6 Contract Section 9.2 details the insurance that the Yes, the Design-Builder shall be responsible for verifying and
Design-Builder is required to provide. This section does obtaining the appropriate insurance and/or coverage
not include any references to railroad insurance. required by the Railroads.

Section 24.3.6 of Book 2 states that the Design-Builder
shall be responsible for verifying and obtaining the
appropriate insurance and/or coverage with the
Railroads. Is railroad insurance required to be obtained
for this project?

86 2 Book 2 4.4.1.2 Please provide allowance bid items for handling soil and | This has been clarified in Addendum No. 6.
groundwater contamination on the project.

87 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A "Rip-rap and other constructed elements will be colored | Natural colored rocks are allowed as long as the color
to match native soil to minimize visual intrusion. s this matches native soil so as to minimize visual intrusion.
required for rip-rap located in Cajon Creek? Can natural
color rocks be considered "colored"?

88 3 Book 2 Exhibit 4-A Prior to construction, any yellow traffic striping and Applies to all traffic striping or pavement markings that are
pavement marking material will be tested and removed. | to be removed.

Is this defined as any yellow stripe within the project
limits, whether or not pavement is being replaced within
the limits?

89 3 Book 2 6.3.6.4, 6.3.6.5 Sections 6.3.6.4 and 6.3.6.5 in Addendum 4 states the Yes, the costs for the work described are to be included in
"contract price of the Project shall include all costs, the price proposal. For Section 6.3.6.4, the requirements
excluding Betterments, associated with the relocation of | have been slightly revised, and the Proposer are directed to
the Utility within the limits specified." and states "the review Addendum 5. A breakdown has been added to the
Design-Builder shall provide the Department with a price proposal sheet (ITP Form 9) for Section 6.3.6.4. For
lump sum estimate for the costs associated with this Section 6.3.6.5, no separate breakdown is required on the
relocation, excluding Betterments, within 90 days of price proposal; however the cost information will need to be
NTP1." provided to the Department within 90 days of NTP1.

Are these costs intended to be included in the Price
Proposal?
If so will the proposal pricing sheet be amended to allow
for this cost?
90 3 Book 2 Exhibit 6-B Exhibit 6B - 8" DWC (Water) 'DEV' Sta 10+00 - 22+00 The size and length shown on the DWC Preliminary

shows 872 ft to be relocated. Our Understanding is that
1400 ft of proposed 12" (upsized from 8") in Devore.
What size and length of DWC water line should be
used?

Relocation Plan included in the RID (Addendum 4) are the
correct dimensions. Exhibit 6B was updated in Addendum
No. 6 to reflect this.
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91 3 Book 2 Exhibit 6-B Exhibit 6B- 'CINCT' 2" DWC water line- north size.The The size and length shown on the DWC Preliminary
DWC exhibit shows 2". Will this be upsizedto 8"7 Also, Relocation Plan included in the RID (Addendum 4) are the
the design exhibit shows 2,210 ft of new 8" in Cajon correct dimensions. Exhibit 6B was updated in Addendum
Blvd. (not 800ft). What isthe correct length to be No. 6 to reflect this.
used?

92 3 Book 2 Exhibit 6-B, Exhibit 6-G Addendum 3, Exhibit 6-G, Devore Road OC Utility Yes, furnishing and installing utility supports for the SCG gas

(Addendum 2, Opening Requirement, indicates that utility supports are | line, and installing the casing for SCG is to be included in the
Addendum 3) to be furnished and installed by the State Contractor for | Price Proposal.
Southern California Gas. It also indicates that casings
will be furnished by Southern California Gas to be Yes, the SCG line crossing 1-215 near ‘DEM’ station 24+50 will
installed by the State Contractor. Is furnishing and be relocated into the new Devore OC
installing the supports and installing the casing to be
included in the Price Proposal? Exhibit 6-B does not Proposers are directed to contact Verizon for opening
indicate that Southern California Gas is being relocated requirements in the new bridge for Devore OC.
in Devore Road OC. Is Southern California Gas being
relocated in Devore Road OC? Edison is not being relocated into the bridge, but they have
requested openings for a future facility.

93 3 Book 2 10 Are maintenance access roads to graded cut and fill Access for maintenance equipment should be provided to

benches required? the lowest bench, and if feasible to all higher benches.
(Reference HDM 304.3).

94 3 Book 2 10 Are maintenance access roads to benches required to be | No.
paved?

95 3 Book-2 11.3.1 Under Section 11.3.1 Performance Requirements of K-rail may not be left in place as a permanent barrier per

Book 2,it states the following:" The following existing
features shall be upgraded to current design standards:
Existing temporary railing (TypeK) shall be replaced
with permanent barrier". Based on a cursory review
of existing conditions, it appears that temporary
railing is along the SB 1-15 along the A Line,NBand SB 1-
15 along the A4 Line,and NB 1-215 along the A2 Line.The
RID documents show the installation of permanent
barrier along the A2 Lines but do not show barrier
replacement along the A4 Line. Doesthe Project
replace the temporary railing along the A4 Line with
permanent barrier?

Traffic Manual Chapter 7. Book 2, Section 11.3.1 requires
concrete barrier from the 15/215 Interchange (Center
Connector UC) to the north project limit.
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96 3 Book 2 12 Can Caltrans clarify the needs for wildlife crossings. The | All existing culverts identified in the Environmental
project standards read: "The Design Builder shall design Document, Chapter 2 Table 2.15-C on page 2.15-17 are to be
aculvert for wildlife crossing where necessary and/or considered as wildlife crossings. Other specific requirements
as indicated the approved environmental documents. regarding wildlife movement requirements can be found in
The Design-Builder shall consult with Caltrans Book 2, Section 12.3 and Book 2, Section 11.3.1.4, the
Environmental Unit regarding wildlife crossing Environmental Commitment Record (NC-13,NC-2, NC-6, NC-
requirements. To maximize wildlife movement, natural | 7, NC-8, NC-9, NC-10, NC-11, & NC-12), and Section 2.15.4.2
or cementitious inverts shall be incorporated for those | on pages 2.15-19 through 2.15-22 of the of the Final
culverts identified in Table 2.15-C of the approved Final | Environmental Document.
Environmental Document, subject to Department's
approval." Which culverts need to have wildlife
crossings?

97 3 Book 2, RID 12.2 and RID Flow Control. The requirements in Book 2, Section.12.2 | Requirements in Book 2, Section 12 apply to all storm events

a) San Bernardino
County Hydrology
Manual1986.

b) County Hydrology
Manual

Addendum Apr.2010.
c) County Detention
Criteria Sept.

1987 Memo.

d) Attachment A
WQMP Templates/
County Agreement
Santa Ana Watershed,
May 1,2012.

specify there isto be no increasein flows ascompared
to "pre-construction rates." What storm event is this
criteria applicable to? In the County reference a) on
page A-lit refers to a 25-yr designstorm for "flood
protection." In the County reference c) it refers to a
100-year storm. What is the design storm?

unless indicated otherwise. Design-Builder is responsible
for determining a storm frequency on which to base their
design, but must be supported through detailed analysis as
described in Section 801 of the Highway Design Manual and
apply the drainage criteria/requirements after determining
the storm event.

Design-Builder is responsible for determining a storm
frequency to base offsite areas, but must be supported
through detailed analysis. Note that documents a, b, and c
referenced in this question are for offsite analysis only
(including County roads). The San Bernardino County
Hydrology Manual (1986) on page A-1 refers to 10, 25, & 100
year design storm for flood protection depending on site
conditions and not just 25-year design storm. The County
Detention Criteria (Detention Basin Design Criteria
September 1987 Memorandum) is only applicable for
designing detention basins. According to the "San
Bernardino County Hydrology Manual (1986)" on page A-1,
the design criteria can be obtained from the County of San
Bernardino. The Detention Basin Design Criteria (September
1987 Memorandum), requires that offsite pre and post
development peak flow rates shall be calculated in
accordance with "San Bernardino County Hydrology Manual
1986".
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98 3 Book 2, RID 12.3 and RID Flow Control. AMCConditions for flow control. There | The Department recommends the use of AMC Ill for all
a) San Bernardino appears to be discrepancies in the County Standards. studies involving detention basins, retention basins, or
County Hydrology The County reference b) on pg.C-9 and reference c) studies that are sensitive to flood volumes. However, the
Manual1986. specify detention for AMCIII, but County reference d) Design-Builder is responsible for confirming with San
b) County Hydrology specifies using AMCII. Which one isto be used? Bernardino County Flood Control District which AMC
Manual classification to use.
Addendum Apr. 2010.
c) County Detention
Criteria Sept.
1987 Memo.
d) Attachment A
WQMP Templates/
County Agreement
Santa Ana Watershed,
May 1,2012.

99 3 Book 2, RID 12.3 and RID Flow Control. Allowable Discharge Flow rate. There Section 12.3 of Book 2 does not define the allowable post-
a) San Bernardino appears to be a discrepancy in the allowable release construction flow rate specifically as the pre-construction
County Hydrology rate, Q. References Section 12 and d) on page A-7 defines | flow rate. It indicates that the flow rate shall be maintained
Manual1986. the allowable Qasthe pre-construction flow rates; but | at the current levels or at a rate approved by the
b) County Hydrology reference c) in Sec. lIA specifies the allowable Qto be Department and local agencies. County Detention Criteria
Manual 90% pre-construction flow rates and/or suppressed (Detention Basin Design Criteria September 1987
Addendum Apr.2010. flows 10-yr/5- yr release, 25-yr /10- yr release,100- Memorandum), which is referenced as “c”, is a guideline for
c) County Detention yr/25- yr release. What detention basin design. Based on that memorandum, the
Criteria Sept. isthe allowable release rate as compared to pre- release rate for detention basin design shall be less than or
1987 Memo. construction? equal to 90% of pre-construction flow rate for all frequency
d) Attachment A storms up to and including 100-year. The Design-Builder is
WQMP Templates/ responsible for determining the flow rate based on hydraulic
County Agreement information and their analysis of impacts to upstream and
Santa Ana Watershed, downstream areas.
May 1,2012.

100 3 Book 2 13.2.25 For Route 15/215 Separation (Widen), Br No. 54-0783R, Yes, the Design-Builder shall modify the existing Bridge for

neither the APS report nor Section 13.4.5 specifically
address that the seismic retrofit of abutment 1
completed on 9-26-00 (with no As-Built Changes)
conflicts with the widening of Route 15/215 Separation
(Widen), Br No. 54-0783R. Will removal of this conflict
be the responsibility of the Design-Build team?

the widening and follow MTD 20-12. Addendum No. 6
clarified this requirement.
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101 3 Book 2. 15.3. Visual quality: Book 2, Section 15.3.4.6 states: "the color | This requirement has been clarified in Addendum No. 6.
of light poles and fixtures shall be semi-gloss black".
Please clarify if Caltransrequires every light poles and
fixtures, including existing to remain, to meet this
requirement.

102 3 Book 2 16.3.7.3 Book2, Section 16.3.7.3 states “ The Design-Builder Lighting is not required where pedestrian access is
shall provide understructure lighting for all other prohibited. However, understructure lighting should be
structures (except box culverts) within the Project considered when addressing sight distance issues and is
limits." "Levels of illumination required under bridges | required as discussed in Chapter 9 of the Traffic Manual.
shall be aminimum of 4.0 foot-candles measured
horizontally on the surface of the walkway and
vertically at a height of 6 feet above finished grade,
with an averageto minimum illumination uniformity
ratio of 3:1." The requirement for under structure
design is specifically applicable to pedestrian walkway
and pedestrian portions of combined pedestrian-
vehicular underpass,will the understructure lighting
required for structures where pedestrian access is
restricted/prohibited?

103 3 Book 2 18.3.1.1 Please clarify whether it is the Department or Design- Cost for COZEEP will be paid for by the Department when
Builder responsibility to pay for costs of "scheduled" utilized. The Design-Builder will be required to pay for
CHP Services COZEEP when NOT utilized due to cancellations or changes

within 48 hours from scheduled service by the Design-
Builder.
104 3 Book 2 24.3.8 (Addendum 3) Flagging cost for BNSF and UPRR will be $1,800 per day, This has been clarified in Addendum No. 6.

for each of the railroad owners. Please clarify how many
hours and what hours are included in a work day for
these railroad Agencies.
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105 2 RID DGN Files The debris basin DGN file provided in the RID documents | Information provided as RID is not a requirement. The
illustrates a double 7’x8’ box culvert being constructed culvert shown in the RID is conceptual. The Design Builder is
under the existing NB 15 and NB 215 at approximate responsible for final drainage design (including tie-in point)
depths of 30" and impacts associated with the design. Keep in mind that
The tie-in with the 120” existing culvert is shown under the Department will consider maintenance needs when
travel lanes on NB 215. Will the tie-in be required to be reviewing final design plans.
located in the median for maintenance purposes?
Will the lane closure charts provided in the RFP be Per Section 18.3 of Book 2, the Design Builder may request
modified to allow for the closure of NB 15 and NB 215 to | additional Lane Requirement Charts. Department approval
allow for the construction of the proposed 7'x8’ box of requested closers will be based on information provided
culvert? with the request. Please refer to Section 18.3 for
requirements regarding requesting additional lane closures.
Full freeway closures will not be approved without providing
adequate capacity around the closure.
106 3 RID Will the Departmentrequire that permanent Yes, except for transition areas, or unless an exception is

striping lines follow Jointed Plane Concrete Pavement
longitudinal joint lines?

granted by the Department. This requirement was clarified
in Addendum No. 6.




